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1. Client Installation

Before beginning the installation, and if you are going to be scanning on this machine, make
sure the scanner is not plugged in yet. If the scanner is plugged in, it will still set up the
software, but your scanner may not work properly after installation. To install and access the
system from your computer, you should have received your customer information email from
remotedeposit@americafirst.com via SecureMail. It will look similar to the following two images:

[securemail]Remote Deposit Customer is ready!

To

G SecureMessageftt.html
1 MEBE

@ America First Credit Union <remotedeposit@americafirst.com=

S - p—

| Y
AMERICA FIRST

This is a secure message.

Click here by 2021-09-10 13:17 MDT to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

MMore Info
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-—--0riginal Message-——-

From: America First Credit Union <remotedeposit@americafirst.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:38 AM

To:

Subject: Remote Deposit Customer is ready!

Congratulations, your Remote Deposit account is ready to receive deposits!
To prepare your computer to access Remote Deposit, please go to:

https://www.americafirst.com/brd/Install

Authorization Key: 1CS9E-B707-B72B-4AB6-95BB
Once you have finished with the install you will need the following credentials to access the site.

Username:
Password:

Thank you,

America First Credit Union

The email contains your username, password, and authorization key. If your password is not
included in the email you will need to contact your Administrator to get it.

Once you have received your authorization key and account information you are ready to begin the
install wizard. You will need to click on or copy and paste the URL path from your email into your
browser to begin the wizard. The install wizard will take you through each step of the install process.

orthwest Bank
Technology

Welcome to Remote Deposit
Please follow the steps in this wizard to install the required software.

In order to use the Remote Deposit software, you must be using a modern browser...

@ Chrome &) Firefox & Edge & Internet Explorervil

The first section is to install and verify the software client. Click on the “Next” button to move
forward.

Northwest Bank Technology |
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Seencient

! Unable to communicate with the client software

This page will assist you in preparing your computer to use the Remote Deposit system.

In order to install the Remote Deposit software, your computer must meet certain minimum requirements.

88 Microsoft Windows 7 or greater . Microsoft .NET Framework 4.5.2 or higher

Download Installer

This page will verify any existing client you may have installed or offer you a download link to install
the client for a new installation. This page will automatically check for the client to be running so
once installation is complete you should see the below screen.

Desktop Client

Your client software s ready to go!

+ Installed version: 3.9.10

You are ready to set a device key.

Once you have verified that your client is installed and ready, you can click on the “Next” button to
continue.

Device Key

Please add a device key to continue.

Description Jared Pc

Key " 8A97-CDA6-1407-4B4C-B1CF-2D63-4A71-334A

Here you can add a description for the PC and copy/paste the authorization key from your email into
the “Key” section. Click “Save Key” once you have completed those fields.

Northwest Bank Technology |
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Device Key

You currently have the following device key installed.

ff"/ Computer Emporium (Jared's PC)

CAD3-2B1A-A4A6-48E9-B7B8-D736-3C71-7A78

+ Your computer is ready to go! Please Login.

use the client &5 found in your taskbar.

If you are a user that has a key that does not allow scanning, you are now finished and can click
“Login” to continue. In most situations, you will be using a scanner so you will continue through the
next steps to install and verify your scanner.

Device Key

You currently have the following device key installed.

ff"ﬂ Computer Emporium (Jared's PC)

C4D3-2B1A-A4A6-48E9-B7B8-D736-3C71-7A78

Your key allows you to install a scanner if you would like.

|+ Install a Scanner

For key management use the client software ﬁ found in your taskbar.

Click on “Next” to continue with scanner setup.

S -

You currently have the following scanner selected

Canon
i _ CR-135i/CR-190i

Choose a different scanner

Install the scanner drivers?

“

Click Yes if you have not used this scanner on this computer.

Click No if you have already used this scanner on this computer.

If you already have a scanner installed on your pc, the wizard should detect and identify that
scanner for you. If you are not going to be using this scanner, you can click on “Choose a different

scanner” to select and install the correct scanner.
Northwest Bank Technology |
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Scanner

~
Burroughs Burroughs Burroughs
SmartSource SmartSource SmartSource
Micro Elite Micro
Canon = Canon Canon
CR-135i/CR-190i !. ~ CR-25/CR-53 CR-50/CR-80
‘ E‘ ‘ »l
Digital Check = Digital Check Panini
30 TS230/TS240 I:Deal
v

If you do not have a scanner installed, you will be shown a list of available scanners to install on
your system.

Choose a Scanner

You currently have the following scanner selected

Canon
_ CR-135i/CR-190i

Choose a different scanner

Install the scanner drivers?

Click Yes if you have nof used this scanner on this computer.

Click Noif you have already used this scanner on this computer.

Once you select a scanner, you will be asked if you are already using it for another application. This
is to verify if drivers need to be installed. If the scanner is already plugged in, then you should see it
on the previous screen. Once you have completed this step, you can select “Test Scanner” to test
the connection.

Northwest Bank Technology | “
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Test Scanner

Scanner Test Succeeded!
v Canon CR-190i

Serial #BN118720

< Choose a Scanner

Once your scanner has been successfully tested you can select “Login” to complete the wizard and
go to the login page.

AMERICA FIRST

CREDIT UNION

Welcome to Remote Deposit

& |Username ‘

a,

Remember Username % Signin

When you sign on for the first time, you will be prompted to choose a new password before you
continue to remote deposit.
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2. Making Deposits

When you sign into remote deposit you will be directed to the Dashboard page. It will look similar to
this page:

Remote Deposit - Jareds Paint Shop

~ Open Deposits @

7112017 Test $2,365.36 O @ x

Deposit Account it Test (F**¥7800)

Deposit Total S 0.00

Item Count # o

+ Recent Deposits @ Y Filter

771012017 Test $900.36 ® @ &
7/6/2017 Test $900.36 (V] (e |
7/3/2017 Test $900.36 (V] (e |
7312017 Test $900.36 (V] (@ [
6/30/2017 $900.36 [v) (@ B

*Note that you will see your own Institution, Customer, and Username in the appropriate fields*

In the “Make a Deposit” Section, the deposit accounts list shows accounts that are eligible for
depositing. These accounts can only be setup by an Institution administrator. When making a
deposit be sure that you select the correct account.

Depending on the type of work for the account you select. You will add up all items to be deposited
and enter the amount into the Deposit Total box as well as the count of items if required. This is
used to make sure that all items you are depositing are accounted for when balancing.
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Jareds Paint Shop Jared Stringham -~

+ Open Deposits @ Y Filter

Dashboard 71172017 Test $2,365.36 O @ X

+ Make a Deposit

Deposit Account

Test (++++++7800)

Deposit Total s 0.00

Item Count # 0

~ Recent Deposits @ Y Filter

71072017 Test $900.36

7/6/2017 Test $500.36

7/3/2017 Test $900.36

713/2017 Test $900.36

O0000
B B B & e

6/30/2017 Test $900.36

Once you have the account selected and the total is entered click the New Deposit button. This will
take you to the capture screen.

B StartFeed

Enable Double Detect

The electronic deposit ticket is created and displayed before you begin scanning. All your customer
and deposit information are shown on this ticket. Be sure that all information is accurate before

beginning a deposit.
Northwest Bank Technology | “
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Once you have verified that the information is correct you can begin feeding items through your
scanner. Make sure you choose the correct feed. If your scanner does not have an auto feed, you
will have to manually feed the items one at a time.

When you have scanned all items, close the scanner control box. You will then be able to view and
correct any issues on the items.

If an item needs any correction you will see a red exclamation mark next to that item. When an item
is correct a green check mark will appear showing it is ready for deposit.

Deposit Account:
######7890
Test
Deposit Total:
$2,635.00
v 4 0214-955-7 #7389
280 $35.00
v 0214-955-7 #7384
20 $245.31
0
300 $1,400.00

For options on a single item you must select that item then click on the item box in the upper left.
This is where you will rotate or swap images or to edit an item after any initial corrections have been
made.

| Deposit - ltem = %View -

—— —

DeposiCAcount. Edit Item
Delete/Undelete Item
Deposit Total:
Rotate Image
o 0214-955-7
110 Swap Front/Back Images

To see front or back of an image simply click the view button and choose which side you need to
see.

Once all items are corrected be sure to check your totals in the lower left corner to make sure that
the Deposit and Items totals match and there is a 0 difference amount.

Count Amount

Expected: 7 $2,408.60
ltems: 7 $ 2,408.60
Difference: 0 $0.00

Northwest Bank Technology |
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If you click the Deposit button a menu will appear showing options for the whole deposit.

E 7] Deposit ~ ES item ~ %Vi

Capture Mode

¥#7890

Auto Correct Mode Test

v  Manual Mode !40360
#7401

Modify Deposit Ticket.. b 43.24

Delete Deposit #7377
b 50.00

Submit Deposit
#7381
Close 515.00

If you need to scan more items click on Capture Mode. If you need to change the total on your
deposit ticket to match a corrected total, select Modify Deposit Ticket. You can also submit or delete
your deposit from this menu.

Once all items are correct and the totals are balanced the submit button in the upper right corner will
activate and you may submit your deposit.

Ready to Submit

v

Your deposit is ready to submit!
Press Submit to submit your deposit.
Press Cancel to review the deposit.

When you click submit, a window will show the status of the deposit. You will also see the expected
processing date. If there is an issue with the deposit, it will be placed on hold until someone at your
institution reviews and approves it.

Northwest Bank Technology |
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Submit Deposit

Deposit #49 to Test(####4#7890)
7 item(s) for a total of § 2,408.60
Expected processing date is July 19,2017 @

@ The deposit will be placed on hold for review

» This deposit contains one or more duplicate items

If your deposit is cleared without error you will see a large green check mark indicating your deposit
was accepted and will be processed on the date shown in the submit window.

Submit Deposit

Deposit #29 to Test(####4#7890)
6 item(s) for a total of § 2,580.67
Expected processing date is July 11,2017 @

&/ The deposit was submitted successfully!

Display Deposit Report Download Deposit Report

Close

Clicking close on the submit window will take you back to the dashboard.




